Health Care Authority

RFP 15-008 Pre-Proposal Conference

General Bidder Question Form


	Q#
	RFP, AH-FIMC, or BHS Wraparound
	SECTION/
SUB-SECTION
	QUESTION
	RESPONSE

	1. 
	RFP
	4.8
	The RFP describes the process for enrolling new clients and eligible clients but does not specify whether it applies to clients who are already enrolled in the successful bidder’s health plan.  Will all existing Medicaid recipients go through an enrollment/assignment process, or only those who must be reassigned?  If there is an enrollment or assignment process, please describe how that process will work for the client. CUP cannot answer this question but can forward it to the HCA RFP Coordinator for response.
	Clients already enrolled in a successful bidder’s health plan will be disenrolled from their current program as of March 31, 2016 and auto assigned to the same MCO plan, but either the FIMC or BHSO program (per the client’s eligibility) as of April 1, 2016.  However, if the client chooses a different MCO, the client choice will trump the existing auto assignment reconnect logic

	2. 
	RFP
	General
	How does a change in control for a successful bidder after the November announcement and before the effective date of April 1st, 2016 impact the status of a successful bidder?  What would the impact be if the change of control occurs after the effective date?
	2.17
Mergers and Acquisitions

If the Contractor is involved in an acquisition of assets or merger with another HCA Contractor after the effective date of this Contract, HCA reserves the right, to the extent permitted by law, to require that each Contractor maintain its separate business lines for the remainder of the Contract period.  The Contractor does not have an automatic right to a continuation of the Contract after any such acquisition of assets or merger.

2.18
Notification of Organizational Changes

The Contractor shall provide HCA with ninety (90) calendar days’ prior written notice of any change in the Contractor’s ownership or legal status.  The Contractor shall provide HCA written notice of any changes to the Contractor’s key personnel within seven (7) business days including, but not limited to, the Contractor’s Chief Executive Officer, the Contractor’s Chief Financial Officer, HCA government relations contact, HCA Account Executive, Medical Director, behavioral health Medical Director, and behavioral health Clinical Director.  The Contractor shall provide HCA with an interim contact person that will be performing the key personnel member’s duties and a written plan for replacing key personnel, including expected timelines.  If key personnel will not be available for work under the contract for a continuous period exceeding thirty (30) business days, or are no longer working full-time in the key position, the Contractor shall notify the HCA within seven (7) business days after the date of notification of the change.

If a bidder knows of a change of ownership that will occur within the first 90 days of the contract, or submittal of a bid, we intend for your bid to include this information, and that you provide the contact relationships for both parties.  

	3. 
	RFP
	General
	Does the awarding of a Fully Integrated Managed Care contract grant the successful bidder the ability to expand service area into Regional Service Areas (RSAs) or individual counties that are following the Behavioral Health Organization (BHO) Track?
	No

	4. 
	RFP
	6.3

Provider Network
	Section 6.3 of the RFP states bidders “must include only providers with whom the Bidder has a current contract”.  When will HCA ask to see evidence of signed contracts that include the Medicaid line of business with providers (vs. commercial or Marketplace)?
	Yes.  Bidders are required to submit signature pages for the following from essential provider types.  Please submit these with the network submission:

· DOH licensed and DBHR Certified residential treatment providers

· DBHR Licensed Community MH Agencies

· DBHR-certified CD Agencies

· DOH-certified medication assisted treatment (e.g. bupenorphrine)

· DBHR-certified opiate substitution providers (Methadone Treatment programs )

· Evaluation and Treatment in DOH-licensed and DBHR-certified free-standing inpatient, hospitals, or psychiatric inpatient facilities

· DOH-licensed and DBHR certified detox facilities (for acute and subacute)

· DOH licensed and DBHR certified residential treatment facility to provide crisis stabilization services

	5. 
	RFP
	25b
	When would the HCA conduct its readiness reviews? 
How long is the process expected to take?  
Assuming that no further corrective actions are required, when would the results be issued?
	When would the HCA conduct its readiness reviews? 

HCA tentatively plans on doing one day onsite readiness reviews sometime in mid-late January, 2016. 

How long is the process expected to take?

HCA tentatively plans on sending document request materials to the ASB in December 2014, with a due date of information back to HCA by early to mid-January.   

Assuming that no further corrective actions are required, when would the results be issued?

Assuming that no further corrective actions or other issues arise, HCA tentatively plans to have reports finalized by the end of February, 2016.   

	6. 
	RFP
	6.3 Provider Network
	Section 6.3 of the RFP states bidders “must include only providers with whom the Bidder has a current contract”.  Can HCA further clarify whether the intent is that contract signature pages should specifically be for services covered under the RFP? Example:  Signature pages should include contracts with providers for physical health, MH, SUD and BH Wrap Around?
	HCA reserves the right to review a random selection of signature pages on request, from all providers covered by the FIMC and BH Wraparound contracts.

	7. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C
	We request clarification of the functional definitions for questions A#1, a – l, and A#2, a – g. For example, per A#2 a., Utilization management, specific to Pharmacy, as it applies to Pharmacy management and oversight as distinguished from Pharmacy benefit administration (e.g., as performed by PBM).
	HCA is interested in all delegated relationships.  Please interpret the question as broadly as necessary to report on all subcontracts in place for these functions.

	8. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C - Qs 2&3
	Questions two and three in RFP Exhibit C relate to delegated function. Please clarify if delegation is defined as comprehensive management of an overall mental health benefit/provider network by a separate entity, or as delegated functions within an existing or proposed MCO/Provider contract (e.g. delegated functions like UM, care management, claims, etc.), or both?
	HCA is interested in all delegated relationships. Please interpret the question as broadly as necessary to report on all subcontracts in place for these functions.

	9. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C - Q41
	Question 41 references a "strategic plan" which is no longer referenced in the draft FIMC contract.  Please clarify if HCA's intent is that the strategic plan refers to the System of Care, or to the Annual Behavioral Health Network plan?  
	The strategic plan is requested in question 37 (the first question under Care Coordination):  “Submit a strategic plan for implementing systems of care. The Bidder’s strategic plan must include a description of a plan and timeline for restructuring health care service delivery for enrollees with complex, high risk, and both behavioral/physical health conditions through assignment of enrollees to one of the following settings that offers integrated care.”

	10. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C
	Please provide functional definitions for questions A#1, a – l, and A#2, a – g. For example, per A#2 a., Utilization management, specific to Pharmacy, as it applies to Pharmacy management and oversight as distinguished from Pharmacy benefit administration (e.g., as performed by PBM).
	HCA is interested in all delegated relationships. Please interpret the question as broadly as necessary to report on all subcontracts in place for these functions.

	11. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C
	We request clarification of the functional definitions for questions A#1, a – l, and A#2, a – g. 

For example, per A#2 a., Utilization management, specific to Pharmacy, as it applies to Pharmacy management and oversight as distinguished from Pharmacy benefit administration (e.g., as performed by PBM).
	HCA is interested in all delegated relationships. Please interpret the question as broadly as necessary to report on all subcontracts in place for these functions.

	12. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C-1

B. Behavioral Health Access

Question #9, Page 5
	Question 9 begins, “For question 10…”, did HCA intend for this reference to be to question 9?
	Yes

	13. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C-1

F. Information Systems/Claims

Question 22, Page 10
	This section of the draft contract requires claims timeliness standards apply to all claims including State-only and federal block grant payments.  Federal block grant payments are typically purchased from the service provider with services encountered.  Additionally, block grant services generally do not follow standard medical coding rules.  Is it the expectation for grant services to be encounters as all other medical claims?
	Anything that is a “service” should be in the encounters and also reported as service provision in the expenditure report.  Anything that is non-encounterable will be captured in the expenditure report . Because we cannot pre-pay the SAMHSA block grant, we will pay the MHBG/SAPT funds on a monthly basis upon receipt of the expenditure report each month.

	14. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C-1

F. Information Systems/Claims

Question 24D, Page 10
	Please clarify what is meant by ‘determine comparability
	See the definition in the FIMC contract:  

1.52 “Comparable Coverage” means an enrollee has other insurance that HCA has determined provides a full scope of health care benefits. 

For BHSO, the Contractor is expected to determine whether the enrollee has coverage for mental health and substance use disorder treatment that compares to the benefits in the contract.

	15. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C-1

H. Care Coordination

Question 37, Page 13
	Please confirm that bidders can submit a separate attachment that does not count against the questions page limits.
	Yes, for question 37 only, you may submit a strategic plan as a separate attachment only.  However, every bidder must address sub‑questions a.-d. individually

	16. 
	RFP
	Exhibit C-1

H. Care Coordination

Question 44, Page 15
	Does the State want bidders to address both physical health and behavioral health as it relates to institutional settings?
	Yes. Bidders are allowed to attach policies and procedures that do not count against the page limit if needed to respond to this question.

	17. 
	RFP
	Exhibit D

Network Narrative

Page 1
	In Exhibit D, HCA asks for bidders to use Exhibit X to provide a detailed plan to address Wraparound services.  Did HCA intend for this to reference Exhibit D?
	Yes, X should be Exhibit D.

	18. 
	RFP
	Exhibit D

Network Narrative

Page 1 
	Please provide a list of “Wraparound Services” providers to ensure eligibility in the network and program.
	HCA is unable to provide a list of individual providers who provide SAPT or state-funded services.  Facilities with over 16 beds are considered “Institutes for Mental Disease” and are not Medicaid-reimbursable.  Additionally, some providers that provide Medicaid services also provide SAPT or state-funded services, such as interim services.  

One resource to check for SUD treatment providers is the DSHS website:

https://www.dshs.wa.gov/bhsia/division-behavioral-health-and-recovery/directory-certified-chemical-dependency-services-washington-state
For mental health providers, please check this resource: http://www.swbh.org/our-providers.html

	19. 
	RFP
	Network Submission
	Recognizing that MCOs have not yet received final FIMC rate information and that provider groups are reluctant to finalize agreements without rate information, we recommend that HCA take this into consideration for Network Submission requirements.
	· At submission of RFP, plans will be required to submit their networks and the scores on those submissions will be part of the overall score of the RFP, used to select successful bidders.  At proposal submission, an 80% minimum threshold on Medical providers in Clark County must be achieved to continue review of RFP.  No minimum threshold on SUD and new MH services is required to continue review of RFP.

· Three weeks prior to contract signing, apparently successful bidders must submit updated service networks that meet network standards.
· HCA reserves the right to designate an alternate ASB, which will receive an award if one of the ASBs cannot meet network standards three weeks prior to contract signing.



	20. 
	RFP
	(Formerly) Exhibit E
	Please provide any information on established reimbursement rates for state hospital beds, referenced as Exhibit E in the Draft FIMC contract provided in the spring of 2015.
	The reimbursement rate for Western and Eastern State Hospital patient days of care is included in the Behavioral Health Services Wraparound Contract Section 5.1.7 and 5.1.8.

	21. 
	RFP
	Exhibit F
	Please provide the definition, including descriptions of the numerator and denominator for each of the Non-HEDIS measures listed in Exhibit F.
	RDA is producing technical specifications for the non-HEDIS measures.  See for example the addendum on MH service penetration.  As they become available we will share them with MCOs.

	22. 
	RFP
	Expected Period of Contract
	The RFP indicates that the initial contracts for both FIMC and BHS Wraparound are expected to awarded through December 31, 2017 and renewed through 2019.  Would the renewal be biennial or would it consist of two consecutive one-year renewals?
	HCA cannot provide a definite response to this question.  Annual reviews after 2017 are likely.

	23. 
	RFP
	5.2 Proposal Format

Page 25
	Paragraph 3 on page 25 states that bidders should title and number responses and to "restate the question number and text of the question or requirement in sequence it appears in the RFP and then provide your response."  The requirements often take up as much as half of a page.  Please confirm that the question number and text of the requirement will not count toward the page limits or that bidders can abbreviate the requirement to allow for adequate space to fully respond to each question.
	Restating the question does not count against the total page limit. 

	24. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	In the Bidder’s Conference Call on 9/2, Kirk mentioned that there were updated files in the GeoCoding folder on the SFT site.  It appears that there are new files dated 9/1/15, but when opened, they appear to be the same as the original files dated 8/13/15 (i.e., the report file still includes pages for Allery, Speech Therapy, OT & PT).  We are logging in to this site: https://sft-test.wa.gov with the user name and password supplied and clicking on the GeoCoding folder where we find the following files dates 9/1/15:
· Enrollees.accdb.D150901.T113945
· FMIC Providers.xlsx. D150901.T113902
· Geo2015EarlyAd.rpt.D150901.T113902
· Wraparound Providers.xlsx.D150901.T113903
Given the challenges accessing the correct Network Submission templates, CHPW recommends HCA extend the RFP submission timeline
	No, we do not agree with the request for extension.  The documents on the SFT site are the correct documents to be used.  The documents being cited by the questioner are not the current correct documents.

· At submission of RFP, plans will be required to submit their networks and the scores on those submissions will be part of the overall score of the RFP, used to select successful bidders.  At proposal submission, an 80% minimum threshold on Medical providers in Clark County must be achieved to continue review of RFP.  No minimum threshold on SUD and new MH services is required to continue review of RFP.

· Three weeks prior to contract signing, apparently successful bidders must submit updated service networks that meet network standards.
· HCA reserves the right to designate an alternate ASB, which will receive an award if one of the ASBs cannot meet network standards three weeks prior to contract signing.

	25. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	Can HCA please verify which columns on the FIMC+Providers the below lines map over to?

IMD

Non-IMD

PPW Service Beds

Youth Lvl 1

Youth Lvl 2
	This is not the correct FIMC Provider submission sheet.  Please use the FIMC Provider submission sheet posted on the Secure Site.

	26. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	There are several pages in the report that don’t calculate because of changes in the provider file.  For example, the new provider file has a tab named Mental Health but the Geo report references the tab named Behavioral.  Also, the Youth Level 1, Youth Level 2, IMD, Non-IMD, PPW and E & T pages don’t calculate because the provider definitions in the report reference fields that were in the original instructions but are not included or have been changed in the provider file we have been given.  Should we fix this so we can get these pages to calculate properly, or will HCA issue a corrected file?
	These are not the correct FIMC Provider submission sheets/documents.  Please use the FIMC Provider submission sheet posted on the Secure Site.

	27. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	The geocoding report includes Allergists, SPT, OT, and PT, however these are not listed on the bidder instructions and are not on any of the tabs of the excel files that were posted.  Please verify these providers need to be reported and if so where we should report them.
	This is not the correct FIMC Provider submission sheet.  Please use the FIMC Provider submission sheet posted on the Secure Site.

	28. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	For the PCP and Specialist tabs under the Specialty fields, the instructions say to use values from the Sample_Providers.xls sheet “Specialty Types” but we did not receive this file.  Will we receive this file or are we to use the file we have received in the past?
	The values from the Sample_Providers.xls sheet should have been deleted.  Those fields are to be filled with the primary and secondary specialties of the provider.

	29. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	For the CMHA, SUDF and Beds tabs under the Business Name field, the instructions say to enter Acute Care Hospitals only.  Is this correct?
	That is an editing mistake.  That field should be “Enter the Facility Name” only.  The corrected version is currently posted on the secure site. 

	30. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	The enrollee database includes enrollees from the entire State and the Geo report is set up to report the entire State.  Are we required to submit our entire network, or just the network that would be providing services to the population in early adopter counties, and adjacent surrounding counties (including Oregon)?  
	Yes if you can show that your network is adequate within the confines of the service area and adjacent counties.  However, in the development of the SUD network, HCA is aware that MCOs may have to reach out beyond traditional distance standards in order to find a specific provider for some services.  We wanted to make sure that our processes would not lose those contracted providers if that were the case.  While you have to only submit that network that pertains to the Service Area in the RFP, HCA will be running the submission statewide for that purpose.

	31. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	For the Beds tab, are we populating this tab with Inpatient Psychiatric Beds only?
	The beds tabs include both Inpatient Psychiatric Beds and SUD beds as indicated in the field titles.

	32. 
	Corrected GeoCoding AH-FIMC Bidders Instructions
	Create and Self-Audit Bidder’s Provider Files

Question 1, Page 1
	The instructions under number 1 state: "Be sure your provider file is loaded on your c:drive. Open RFP2011.rpt." In the revised documents, we were provided a file titled Corrected+Geo2015EarlyAd.rpt.  We are presuming this is just a documentation error and will use that report file unless directed otherwise, is that correct?
	Yes, please make sure you are using the current version of the instructions as posted on the SFT site.

	33. 
	Corrected GeoCoding AH-FIMC Bidders Instructions
	Create and Self-Audit Bidder’s Provider Files

Question 2, Page 1
	The instructions under number 2 state "In the upper right hand corner, replace “Managed Care Plan A” with the name of the bidder.  The report is already set up with the appropriate access standards, employee groups and provider types."  This section only has EA, not Managed Care Plan A.  We are still presuming that the name of the bidder would be entered here, is that correct?
	Yes

	34. 
	Corrected GeoCoding AH-FIMC Bidders Instructions
	Create and Self-Audit Bidder’s Provider Files

Question 3, Page 1


	The instructions under number 3 state "3. To create Pagecalculations.xlsx hit the “Calculate” button.  To save the page calculation, highlight one page at a time, press the “Save Page Calculation” button and save to the appropriately named sheet in the Pagecalculations.xlsx workbook.  Let run and when finished click “close”.  To save the page images & create Bitmap files, highlight one page at a time, hit the “Print Preview” button.  Then hit the “Page Capture” button and save with the appropriate name."  We cannot locate a file titled Pagecalculations.xlsx on the SFTP site.  Will one be provided?
	This information was posted to the Secure Site on September 21.

	35. 
	Corrected GeoCoding AH-FIMC Bidders Instructions
	Page 1
	The .rpt file links to a Providers.xlsx file but we cannot locate that on the SFTP site. Can we take the FMIC+Providers.xlsx file, copy it and rename it to Providers.xlsx and submit both files?
	Yes, your submission file must be copied to the GEO file, then renamed to “Providers” in order to run in the Geo program.

	36. 
	RFP
	
	How do you determine the addressable market (e.g., size of the beneficiaries)?  Was having a bit of trouble with the geocoding instructions. Secondly, were there any incumbent bidders?
	The enrollee file was posted on the secure site.
There is no “incumbent bidder” as no one is currently providing these specific services outlined in this RFP to these clients today.

	37. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	RFP 15-008 is for clients in Clark and Skamania counties only, however HCA supplied current state-wide enrollment.  Does HCA wish bidders to run all statewide enrollment through GeoAccess or just the enrollment for Clark and Skamania?
	Yes, run the entire network.  This will benefit the bidder in that the SUD networks have “one of” facilities within the state that would be outside of the two county catchment area.  Bidders will not be held responsible for enrollees outside of that 2 county area, but will be given credit for facilities outside of that area.

	38. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	Page 1, The instructions are clear on how to the name files is confusing.  On pages 1 and 9, it is clear that we are to use Providers.xls, GEO2015EarlyAd.rpt, Pagecalculations.xlsx, and the .BMP image files.  However, the table definition for the provider files appears to state the following convention:  Providers_BidderName.xls and the template is named FMIC Providers.xls (which appears to have the MCO name and “providers” order flipped.  Will you please confirm the correct naming convention for the provider (excel) file to be submitted.


	Please name it FIMC Providers.xlsx

	39. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	Final File Formats, pg 2 

1. Hospital Provider File (Sheet 1, Providers_BidderName.xls) 

1.1. In the template provided there are three additional columns (Zip4, CHGCode, Zip_Type) which are not included as part of the definition within the instructions.  Are we to include these columns and GEOCode as needed? 
1.1.1. In the template provided there is an extra column, Current Contract Termination Date (Column K).  Is this column to be utilized or is the defined column Current Contract Status to be utilized as defined in the instructions document? 

2. Primary Care Provider File (Sheet3, Proviers_BidderName.xls)

2.1.  The instruction document defines column T as Contract Status, however the template does not have this column.  Should we either a) add the column into the template or b) remove the column from the definition table within the instruction document?

3. Specialist Provider File (Sheet 4, Providers_BidderName.xlsx)

3.1. The template has defined column X as STD_COUNTY which is a GeoCode column.  The definition table does not have this column defined.  Should we a)  remove the column from the template; or b) Add the column to the definition table and GeoCode this column along with the orther defined columns within this sheet?
	1.1. These columns will be populated by the GEO program. 

1.1.1. The title of that column should be Contract Status, to be populated with either a “C” for currently contracted, or “L” for Letter of Agreement. The title Contract Termination Date is an error; it should be labeled Contract Status.
2.1 Add the column to the Provider Submission template.
3.1 You can remove the column

	40. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	On the last page (9), under the heading Geographic Network Analysis RFA Submission.  This are is confusing and inconsistent with the previous pages within the instructions as well as the templates received.  Can we please have clearing instructions which are consistent.  For example: 

a. Item 2 – The GeoNetwork report used to create the output (RFP2001.rpt) should this be:  Geo2015EarlyAd.rpt as presented on page 1 and as the template provided? 

b. Item 5 – Just to be clear, the HCA is expecting to receive each page of the report separately as .BMP image files (appropriately named), is that correct? 

c. Item 6 – Submit a CD in your RFP submission.  Label the CD “Exhibit G, Geocoding”

· Are we to submit a CD in addition to the provided instructions to FTP this package?

· The label instructions “Exhibit G, Geocoding” conflicts with the title on the Instructions “Exhibit D” as well as the templates folder which is labeled “Exhibit F”.  We want to be sure we label all correctly.  Would you please confirm the Exhibit Name? 
	a. GEO2015EarlyAd.rpt is the appropriate title

b. Yes

c. Yes, the AH-FIMC instructions should read, “Submit a CD in your RFP submission.  Label the CD “Exhibit F, GeoCoding.”

	41. 
	RFP
	GeoCoding
	In the Provider.xls template there appears to be an extra tab called E&T which is not defined in the instructions.  Are we to ignore this tab for reporting purposes? 
	See pages 8-9 of the updated instructions. This provider is not geocoded.  Please disregard the labels for the following:
LATITUDE

LONGITUDE

RTNCODE

ZIP4

CHGCODE

ZIP_TYPE

	42. 
	AH-FIMC
	
	Question clarification re performance measures finalized 90 days prior to implementation

· Lead time is necessary to establish contractual relationships which incentive performance measures

· Lead time is also necessary so that MCO’s can develop internal reports/processes for internal performance monitoring.
	HCA did not intend for financial penalties to be applied in 2016 for the Performance Measures referred to in 5.5.1.  This section will be amended to reflect HCA’s intention to use withholds/rewards, beginning in 2017.  That being said, we intend to share final technical specifications as soon as possible.

Please see the language in Exhibit F:

The performance measures shall be calculated annually.  The baseline data collection and measurement period shall be April 2016 through December 31, 2016; thereafter, measures shall be calculated and reported to the HCA annually on the HEDIS reporting timeline.  Measurement periods will be replicated according to the same timeline in subsequent contract years.  In subsequent Contract years, individual SOC performance targets shall be established for each measure. Beginning with data collected in 2017, results of the performance measures will be used to reward health plan performance.  

	43. 
	AH-FIMC
	3.1.1.3
	Please provide Internet/Social Media be removed from the contractual requirement of pre-screening materials given the dynamic and real-time nature of the internet and social media.  If unacceptable, Please provide guidance or an alternative HCA review process, given the core nature of how internet and social media is produced and consumed.
	This requirement is in the current Apple Health contract.  We will update the requirement if the requirement is updated for Apple Health.

	44. 
	FIMC
	3.2.4
	Section 3.2.4 – Refers to new HH eligible individuals, however, “Health Homes” no longer exists as a program.  This should be synchronized with Section 14
	If Health Home is ended on 12/31/15, this section will be amended by deletion.

	45. 
	FIMC
	3.4.2
	Please consider changing the language to read that MCOs cannot rely solely on automated phone calls for care coordination.  Automated calls may play some role in care coordination, such as outreach and notification of eligibility for care coordination.  These calls may also be useful behavioral health related calls such as medication reminders for Behavioral Health
	That requirement is in the Apple Health contract.  We will update the requirement if the requirement is updated for Apple Health.

	46. 
	AH-FIMC
	4.2
	Can the HCA please clarify: How should CHPW handle situations where the RSA determined zip code spans more than one county?
	There are four zip codes in the SWWA RSA that cross over into a non-Early Adopter County like 98601 shared by Clark/Cowlitz.  ProviderOne is programmed to assign all clients residing in 98601 to Clark County.  98674 is another zip code shared by Clark/Cowlitz.  ProviderOne is programmed to assign all clients in 98674 to Cowlitz County.  98605 is shared by Skamania/Klickitat.  ProviderOne is programmed to assign all clients residing in 98605 to Klickitat County.  98616 is shared by Skamania/Cowlitz.  ProviderOne is programmed to assign all clients residing in 98616 to Cowlitz County.  
There is one zip code 98671, which is shared by Clark/Skamania.  Both counties are in the SW WA RSA.

	47. 
	AH-FIMC
	4.4.2
	Please clarify whether Apple Health foster children will continue to receive their medicial benefit via FFS in Southwest Washington or will they be enrolled with Coordinated Care as the designated Apple Health foster children managed care plan
	Foster Children will be enrolled in the AH foster children managed care plan for their medical services and with the BHSO for mental health and SUD services.

	48. 
	AH-FIMC
	4.8
	Please clarify whether all FIMC enrollees will be required to enroll via HealthPlan finder.
CHPW requests clarification on initial enrollment of AH-FIMC clients. If the process is a total reassignment through the auto assignment process, and one successful bidder has only enrollment (no auto assignment), would the intent of the HCA be that the Contractor have no initial enrollment?
Alternatively, would that Contractor retain the clients currently held before the 4/1/2016 start date.
	Existing Apple Health Medicaid clients will be disenrolled from their current MCO plans in Clark and Skamania Counties.  Those MC programs will no longer exist as of April 1, 2016.  At the same time those existing clients will be enrolled in an FIMC plan.  The plan reconnect rules in existence today also apply in the Early Adopter Region.  ProviderOne will reconnect existing clients with their “old” plan if the old plan is awarded an FIMC/BHSO contract as per the reconnect rules.  Approximately 2 weeks prior to go-live, clients will receive an enrollment letter, new program booklet and an enrollment form in case they wish to make a different plan choice.  Clients may also change their FIMC plan by using the HealthPlanFinder.

In addition, new FIMC Medicaid clients coming into the program will also be making an FIMC plan choice via the HealthPlanFinder.  When a new or recertifying client does not make a choice, ProviderOne applies the reconnect rules.(see response to #63)

	49. 
	AH-FIMC
	7.4
	CHPW suggests convening a CAHPS workgroup to ensure supplemental questions are appropriate and a best fit given the NCQA limit of 20 supplemental questions, which limits the ability to ask demographic questions.
	Thank you for your suggestion.  We will consider this idea at a later date.

	50. 
	FIMC
	9.12.1.4
	Delete reference to Health Homes
	The contract will be amended to delete this reference.

	51. 
	AH-FIMC
	9.7
	Please provide functional definitions for Behavioral Health Administrative Functions as they pertain to contract item 9.7 and the essential requirement of no subcontract services.
For example, specific to Pharmacy, Pharmacy management and oversight as distinguished from Pharmacy benefit administration (e.g., as performed by PBM).
	It is our intent for the MCO to have the capacity internally to provide BH services to the client population.  It is not our intent to prohibit all subcontracting.  For example, pharmacy is a service that would not be required to be handled internally and subcontracting would be acceptable.  

	52. 
	AH-FIMC
	10.5
	Can the HCA please clarify:  Does the contract intend that everyone be offered a mental health advance directive regardless of whether or not they have a relevant BHS diagnosis?  This is not current standard of practice.
	The contract will be modified to indicate that all clients who present for mental health services should be offered a mental health advance directive.  (http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=71.32)

	53. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.3.3

14.3.4.7

14.4.5
	Please provide clarification for definitions and examples of those with special health care needs, parameters for various levels (e.g., those who do and do not meet Level-Two criteria), and corresponding PRISM scores, if applicable.
	Care Coordination language will be updated in the final contract.  HCA does not intend to specify every level of care management or coordination in the final contract, but allow the MCO flexibility in which service to offer the client based on need.

	54. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.3.5
	Does HCA have an example of what it means to "support" delivery system implementation of clinical tools?
	Educate providers through formal training, provide web links, participate in collaboratives, etc. 

	55. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.4.2.1
	Is the system to track and share information referenced in 14.4.2.1 the same as or different from sections describing the Clinical Data Repository?
	These are not the same.  Section 14.4.2.1 will be revised to provide clarity.  The amendment will refer to “A method” rather than the “system”.

	56. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.4.9.3
	Please provide clarification on the requirement that face-to-face meetings shall be in the home of the enrollee as opposed to other locations given client circumstances (e.g., convenience to health care system, issues of homelessness, etc.)
	This requirement will be clarified in the revised contract. HCA allows the client to direct the location of in-person services; e.g. see below:

14.4.9.3
The Care Manager must meet face-to-face with each enrollee in their home to explain, develop, and complete the care plan with input from the enrollee and/or the enrollee’s caregiver(s).  If the enrollee wishes to meet with the Care Manager in a location other than home, the decision must be documented in the care plan.

	57. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.4.5.2
	Please provide language clarification that the expectation is that the Contractor shall attempt to screen; and ensuring screening may not be possible with some populations and limited accurate demographic information.
	14.4.5.2
The Contractor shall ensure eligible enrollees are screened and offered CCM through Care Manager or a CCO. 

The contract will be amended with new language that will ensure MCOs make attempts to screen for the care management.

Draft:  14.4.5.2
The Contractor shall attempt to screen eligible enrollees and if applicable offer Intensive Care Management services through a Care Manager or Care Coordination Organization (CCO). 

	58. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.6.2
	The HUB has not yet been established.  We recommend eliminating references to the HUB until it has been established or changing language to “may collaborate with staff from the HUB once established.”  The statement “group visits shall not be implemented at the expense of one-on-one care” seems out of place in this section.
	Agree to delete reference to HUB until the function is established.

	59. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.6.2
	Please provide clarification as to whether the HCA intends for Contractors to collaborate on a uniform Allied System Coordination Plan, as opposed to multiple Contractors creating independent Allied System Coordination Plans
	HCA intends for this to be a collaborative activity.

	60. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.14
	In the contract section specifying the requirement for operational agreements with all Behavioral Health Organizations operating outside the Contactor’s awarded Regional Service Area(s), Please provide clarification on whether this pertains to only BHOs in adjacent RSAs, or a broader geography, such as all of Washington State, and the expectation therein.
	HCA will require all Contractors to have operational agreements with all BHOs.  The purpose of this is to be able to manage clients assigned to the Contractor, no matter where they appear for care and services. HCA and DSHS will work with BHOs and Contractors to develop a common template for these agreements.

	61. 
	AH-FIMC
	14.15.3.1
	Please define “plan” in the following statement: The plan will include specifics as to how the Contractor would like Tribal Behavioral Health providers to request voluntary psychiatric hospitalization authorizations for Medicaid-eligible enrollees
	HCA will amend the section as follows:  
14.15.3
Voluntary Hospital Authorization

14.15.3.1
The Contractor will have policies and procedures, approved by HCA’s Tribal Liaison, that include specifics as to how the Contractor would like Tribal Behavioral Health providers to request voluntary psychiatric hospitalization authorizations for Medicaid-eligible enrollees.

14.15.3.2
The Contractor shall provide to the Tribes information on how to request for voluntary authorization, appeals and expedited appeals.  The policies and procedures shall reiterate that only a psychiatrist or a doctoral level psychologist may issue a denial and that denials may only be issued by the Contractor and not the crisis provider.

14.15.4
Inpatient Discharge Planning

14.15.4.1
The policies and procedures shall address a process for identifying the Tribal behavioral health provider as the liaison for inpatient coordination of care when the enrollee is an identified Tribal member and has not expressed a preference regarding involvement by the Tribe in their care.  This includes all liaison activities required.

	62. 
	AH-FIMC
	Multiple
	The sample contract references clinical data repository (CDR) use. Does the State expect MCOs to use the CDR to meet data requirements across provider types? Or is the expectation that MCOs use their own systems in conjunction with the CDR to meet the data sharing requirements?
	CDR requirements in the sample AH-FIMC contract are the same as those in the current Apple Health contract

	63. 
	AH-FIMC
	Exhibit F
	Please consider using the HEDIS metrics for Alcohol or Drug Treatment Retention and Mental Health Treatment Penetration, as best measurements given measurability and Apple Health population factors (e.g., churn, monthly plan change, etc.).
	The non-HEDIS measures were adopted by a Steering Committee in response to legislation passed in 2013 (2SSB 5732, Section 2 Chapter 388 Laws of 2013).  The performance measures will be in common across DSHS and HCA contracts, and as such cannot all follow HEDIS specifications.

HCA will be producing these measures for each health plan through an agreement with DSHS-Research and Data Analysis.  HCA is required to place these measures in the Contract per direction of agency senior leadership.  We will refine the Contract language to make clear the plans.   

	64. 
	
	General
	Will member’s previous MCO be taken into consideration for the new enrollment?
	Yes.  However, the client’s previous MCO must have been awarded an FIMC contract otherwise consideration is removed from the algorithm (see #63) in SWWA RSA.  In addition, clients always have choice.

	65. 
	
	General
	Where/how will non-Medicaid patients who currently receive services from the RSN receive services after integration?
	HCA will release a separate Request for Proposals to procure an organization that can manage the crisis system on a regional basis, and provide services to low-income individuals who are not eligible for Medicaid, within Available Resources.

	66. 
	Attachment 1 - AH-FIMC  Medicaid SAMPLE Contract - RFP 15-008
	Enrollment Process

4.8.2, Page 72
	In the event of an award going to a new Managed Care Organization (MCO), can HCA please explain how the initial (at go-live) distribution of eligible FIMC members will be handled for members who do not self-select and do not have a current family member enrolled with a winning MCO?
	If the new MCO would mean new to the SW WA RSA - Clients who do not self-select, do not have a current family member enrolled, and cannot be reconnected to a former plan (break in service rule) will be in the “new client pool” to be auto assigned.  All plans awarded an FIMC contract will receive new client assignments from this pool.  At the time of go-live, the percent of assignment will be evenly distributed between all plans awarded an FIMC contract.

	67. 
	Attachment 1 - AH-FIMC  Medicaid SAMPLE Contract - RFP 15-008
	Enrollment Process

4.8.3, Page 72 
	In the event of an award going to a new Managed Care Organization (MCO), can HCA please explain how the initial (at go-live) distribution of eligible FIMC members will be handled for members who do not self-select and do not have a current family member enrolled with a winning MCO?
	FIMC in this question most likely means BHSO.  If the new MCO would mean new to the SW WA RSA – Clients who are not eligible for FIMC will receive their physical health care from FFS, Foster Care, PCCM or are a dual (Medicare/Medicaid) enrollee.  If any of these clients can be connected to an MCO awarded an FIMC (BHSO) contract through the existing reconnect algorithm (see #s 66 and 68) they will be assigned to that plan’s BHSO program.  Many of the clients will not be reconnected and will become part of the new client pool for BHSO assignment.  At the time of go-live, the percent of BHSO assignment will be evenly distributed between all plans awarded an FIMC (BHSO) contract.

	68. 
	Attachment 1 - AH-FIMC Medicaid SAMPLE Contract
	Customer Service

6.6, Page 100
	The draft contract references a requirement that call center operations must be located in Washington State. For ease of operation, consistency with other programs, and cost efficiency, will the State allow the function to be performed within existing call center functions?
	Yes, HCA will amend the Contract to allow for out-of-state call center functions

	69. 
	Attachment 2 - BHS Wraparound SAMPLE Contract
	Customer Service

6.5, Page 60
	The draft contract references a requirement that call center operations must be located in Washington State. For ease of operation, consistency with other programs, and cost efficiency, will the State allow the function to be performed within existing call center functions?
	Yes, HCA will amend the Contract to allow for out-of-state call center functions

	70. 
	Attachment 2 - BHS Wraparound SAMPLE Contract
	Exhibit B. SUD/MH Services by Funding Source

Page 120
	Please confirm that Seeking Safety be provided under the Outpatient Treatment benefits?
	Yes, if it is an evidence-based practice.

	71. 
	BHS Wraparound
	General
	Will MCOs serve any non-Medicaid members the BH Wrap Around contract or will they all have Medicaid? If so, who will they be, which programs will they be tied to, and how will we identify them?
	No. Managed Care Organizations will serve the individuals identified by RAC code in Exhibit C of the Apple Health Fully-Integrated Medicaid Contract (Attachment 1).  All individuals served by a fully-integrated managed care plan must be Medicaid eligible.

	72. 
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Please clarify the time periods for the funding that was provided (e.g. July 2015 - June 2016).
	July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017

	73. 
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Please clarify whether plans are at risk for providing those services after funding runs out.
	Plans must ensure medically necessary services are available to all enrollees.  However, plans are not required to provide state-funded or SAPT funded services when funding is exhausted.

	74. 
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Please clarify amounts of state-only funds vs. federal block grant funds.
	The MCO for non-Medicaid services will receive $2,624,353 in General Fund State dollars and $373,547 in federal Substance Abuse and Prevention and Treatment (SAPT) block grant funding.

	75. 
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Please clarify the amount allowed for administrative expenses on the non-Medicaid funding (federal and state-only).
	There is a 10 percent cap on administrative expenses for all services funded by General Fund State.  There is no administrative allowance for services funded through the SAPT block grant.

	76. 
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Non-Medicaid Funding Allocation
	Please confirm if there will be any changes to how State Only and SAPT Grant Block funds are managed by the RSN’s today.
	The SAPT block grant funds are currently managed by the Counties.  The State funds are managed by the RSNs and the Counties.  The services eligible for payment through SAPT or State funding sources will remain the same, and aligned with the services provided through the BHOs.  The priority SAPT block grant populations are set by SAMHSA and will remain the same. Currently, the counties and RSNs expend State and SAPT dollars on services for non-Medicaid individuals, however, managed care plans will be required to use SAPT/GFS allocations for Medicaid enrollees.

	77. 
	Corrected GeoCoding AH-FIMC Bidders
	Create and Self-Audit Bidder’s Provider Files
	In the Hospital field instructions for "Current Contract Status" we are to place a C= contracted or L=Letter of Intent in this field. The field in the supplied template is column K and is titled "Current Contract Termination Date". We do not see a column with a heading of "Current Contract Status" in the template for Hospitals. We have completed the Hospital tab using the template (termination date) please verify if this is correct.
	The title of that column should be Contract Status, to be populated with either a “C” for currently contracted, or “L” for Letter of Agreement.  The title Contract Termination Date is an error; it should be labeled Contract Status.

	78. 
	RFP
	Geocoding
	In general, we are finding links between the provided Excel files and the .rpt file do not match. Should we change the linking to match the current Excel file or wait until we have further instructions or a corrected .rpt file?  

Examples include: (1) The .rpt file is looking to match Level 1 youth residential and Level 2 youth residential on the SUDF page in provider.xlsx. Those descriptions in the .rpt file do not match the provider.xlsx. (2) The .rpt file is looking to match to a worksheet titled behavioral and it ties to a provider category of mental health, however on the provider.xlsx we are instructed to title this portion as mental health, not behavioral leading to a mismatch in the files. (3) Another example are mismatch due to a spelling inconsistency: In the .rpt we have Ophtalmologists, however in the Excel it is spelled Ophthalmologist, which leads to a result of 0 as it will not match electronically. 

These inconsistencies affect the Beds, E&Y, SUDF among others. These would result in 0's as they do not and cannot match under the present instructions and templates provided. Would the HCA review these examples and provide a corrected .rpt file that matches the provider.xlsx?
	These are not the correct instructions.  Please use the corrected instructions and documents posted on the Secure Site.

	79. 
	RFP
	Geocoding
	For the Mental Health page:  When I try to run this page I get an error that says I have a bad or missing provider definition.  The provider group definition is trying to point to a tab called “Behavioral” in the provider file.  I think the tab you are trying to evaluate is the Mental Health tab,  Is this correct?  Do you want us to change the provider group definition to point to the right place?
	These are not the correct instructions.  Please use the corrected instructions and documents posted on the Secure Site.

	80. 
	RFP
	Geocoding
	There are several other pages where I get the same error because the provider group definitions are pointing to columns from the original provider file that have been deleted or modified in the newer file (Youth level 1, Youth Level 2, IMD, Non0IMD, ITA-IMD, PPW Service beds and E&T).  How would  you like us to update the provider group definitions to get these to run properly?
	These are not the correct instructions.  Please use the corrected instructions and documents posted on the Secure Site.

	81. 
	RFP
	Geocoding
	When you print the report, there are several pages that are titled HCA instead of the provider group:  Opiate Sub, Adult Out, Adult Intensive, Adult Long Term, Adult ITA, PPW, Adult Rec House, Youth Out Pat, Youth Rec House and CMHA.  I suspect the ones listed above may have the same issue but they won’t print so I can’t verify.  Do you want us to change the titles on the pages to list the appropriate provider group?
	Please see Bidder Instructions for Geocode use.

	82. 
	FIMC
	Section 14
	Clarify the requirements for Care Coordination with new Foster Children managed care program.
	Care Coordination (Section 14) will be revised in the final version of the Contract. A new section will be added to clarify the coordination for Foster Care children, e.g. 14.9 is proposed to be amended as below. ASB’s will have an opportunity to comment on all final contract changes.
Care Coordination and Continuity of Care: Behavioral Health Services Only
14.9.1 The Contractor shall coordinate care for any enrollees that receive only behavioral health services (Behavioral Health Services Only - BHSO) through this program, but receive medical services through another managed care program or the fee-for-service delivery system.  The Contractor’s care coordination activities must include all of the following: 

14.9.1.1 For BHSO enrollees who are enrolled in another MCO or Primary Care Case Management (PCCM), identification of the MCO or PCCM in which the enrollee is enrolled.  This includes:

14.9.1.1.1Full dual eligibles who are enrolled in a Medicare Part C plan; 

14.9.1.1.2 Children, youth and young adults enrolled in Apple Health Foster Care (AHFC); or

14.9.1.1.3 American Indian/Alaska Natives enrolled in a PCCM program.

14.9.1.2 A signed Memorandum of Understanding/Agreement between the BHSO and the other managed care delivery system that describes the process for coordinating benefits; and 

14.9.1.3 Data sharing protocols between the Contractor and the other managed care delivery systems for enrollees in an active course of BH treatment. 

14.9.2 For enrollees that receive their medical benefits in the Medicare or Medicaid FFS delivery system, the Contractor must develop data sharing protocols between the Contractor and the enrollee’s PCP for enrollees in an active course of BH treatment.

14.9.1 The Contractor shall coordinate care for any enrollees that receive only behavioral health services (Behavioral Health Services Only - BHSO) through this program, but receive medical services through another managed care program or the fee-for-service delivery system.  The Contractor’s care coordination activities must include all of the following: 

14.9.1.1 For BHSO enrollees who are enrolled in another MCO or Primary Care Case Management (PCCM), identification of the MCO or PCCM in which the enrollee is enrolled.  This includes:

14.9.1.1.1Full dual eligibles who are enrolled in a Medicare Part C plan; 

14.9.1.1.2 Children, youth and young adults enrolled in Apple Health Foster Care (AHFC); or

14.9.1.1.3 American Indian/Alaska Natives enrolled in a PCCM program.

14.9.1.2 A signed Memorandum of Understanding/Agreement between the BHSO and the other managed care delivery system that describes the process for coordinating benefits; and 

14.9.1.3 Data sharing protocols between the Contractor and the other managed care delivery systems for enrollees in an active course of BH treatment. 

14.9.2 For enrollees that receive their medical benefits in the Medicare or Medicaid FFS delivery system, the Contractor must develop data sharing protocols between the Contractor and the enrollee’s PCP for enrollees in an active course of BH treatment. 


Addendum: response to Q 21

1.1 Mental Health Service Penetration Measure Definition
1.1.1 September 15, 2015

1.1.2 Candidate Commercial Plan Version 1.0
1.1.3 Description

The percentage of members with a mental health service need who received mental health services in the measurement year.

These specifications are derived from a measure developed by the Washington State Department of Social and Health Services, in collaboration with Medicaid delivery system stakeholders, as part of the 5732/1519 performance measure development process.

1.1.4 Eligible Population

	Ages
	Separate reporting for age groups 6 – 17, 18 – 64 and 65+

	Continuous enrollment
	The measurement year

	Allowable gap
	No more than one gap in continuous enrollment of up to 45 days during each year of continuous enrollment. To determine continuous enrollment for a Medicaid beneficiary for whom enrollment is verified monthly, the member may not have more than a 1-month gap in coverage (i.e., a member whose coverage lapses for 2 months [60 days] is not considered continuously enrolled).

	Anchor date
	December 31 of the measurement year

	Identification window
	January 1 of the year prior to the measurement year through December 31 of the measurement year (24 months)

	Benefit
	Medical

	Event/diagnosis
	Members meeting the mental health service need criteria defined below


1.1.5 Mental Health Service Need

Mental health service need is identified by the occurrence of any of the following conditions:

1. Receipt of any mental health service meeting the numerator service criteria in the 24-month identification window

2. Diagnosis of mental illness in any of the categories listed in Table 1 in the 24-month identification window

3. Receipt of psychotropic medication in the following therapy classes in the 24-month identification window:  antipsychotic, antimania, antidepressant, antianxiety, ADHD 

TABLE 1. 

Mental Illness Diagnosis Groups Indicating Mental Health Service Need

	ICD-9-CM Code Value Ranges*
	Grouping Name

	295-295.99, 297-297.99, 298-298.99, 293.81-293.82
	Psychotic Disorders

	301.13, 296-296.19, 296.4-296.99           
	Bipolar Disorders

	293.83, 296.2-296.29, 296.3-296.39, 300.4-300.49, 300.5-300.59, 311-311.99
	Depression Disorders

	300.0-300.09, 300.2-300.39, 308-308.99, 309.22-309.23, 309.81-309.89, 309.9
	Anxiety Disorders

	313.81, 312-312.99, 314.1-314.99 
	ADHD, Conduct and Impulse Disorders

	309.24-309.8, 309-309.20 
	Adjustment Disorders

	* Include all valid code values in the specified range
	


1.1.6 Denominator 

Include in the measure denominator all individuals in the eligible population with a mental health service need. 

1.1.7 Numerator

Members receiving at least one mental health services meeting at least one of the following criteria in the 12-month measurement year:

TABLE 2. 

Numerator Service Criteria

	Criterion
	Value Sets

	Mental health service modality
	Brief intervention treatment, crisis services, day support,

family treatment, group treatment services, high intensity treatment, individual treatment services, intake evaluation, medication management, medication monitoring, mental health services provided in residential settings, peer support, psychological assessment, rehabilitation case management, special population evaluation, stabilization services, therapeutic psychoeducation, engagement & outreach, supported employment, mental health clubhouse, community based wraparound services, co-occurring treatment

	Mental health provider taxonomy
	Primary diagnosis code is a valid value in the Table 1 set 

AND 

Servicing provider taxonomy code is in the set: 101Y00000X, 101YM0800X, 101YP2500X, 103G00000X, 103T00000X, 103TB0200X, 103TC0700X, 103TC1900X, 103TC2200X, 103TF0000X, 103TH0100X, 103TP0016X, 103TP0814X, 103TP2700X, 103TR0400X, 104100000X, 1041C0700X, 106H00000X, 163WP0809X, 2080P0006X, 2084A0401X, 2084F0202X, 2084N0400X, 2084N0402X, 2084N0600X, 2084P0015X, 2084P0800X, 2084P0802X, 2084P0804X, 2084P0805X, 2084S0012X, 2084V0102X, 251S00000X, 261QM0801X, 273R00000X, 283Q00000X, 323P00000X, 363LP0808X, 364SP0808X 

	Mental health procedure code
	90801, 90802, 90804, 90805, 90806, 90807, 90808, 90809, 90810, 90811, 90812, 90813, 90814, 90815, 90816, 90817, 90818, 90819, 90821, 90822, 90823, 90824, 90825, 90826, 90827, 90828, 90829, 90832, 90833, 90834, 90836, 90837, 90838, 90839, 90840, 90845, 90846, 90847, 90849, 90853, 90857, 90862, 90889, H0031, H0032, H0035, H0036, H0037, H0038, H0039, H0040, H0046, H1011, H2011, H2012, H2013, H2015, H2016, H2017, H2018, H2019, H2020, H2021, H2022, H2027, H2030, H2031, H2033, M0064, Q5008, S9480, S9482, S9484, S9485, T1025, T1026, T2048

	Mental health condition management in primary care
	Primary diagnosis code is a valid value in the Table 1 set 

AND 

Procedure code is in the set: 99201-99215 (Office) or 99241-99255 (Consultation) 

AND

Servicing provider taxonomy code is in the set: 101YA0400X, 101YM0800X, 101YP2500X, 103T00000X, 103TC0700X, 103TP0016X, 104100000X, 1041C0700X, 106H00000X, 163W00000X, 163WH0200X, 163WP0807X, 163WP0808X, 163WP0809X, 163WW0101X, 193200000X, 193400000X, 207LA0401X, 207LP2900X,  207P00000X, 207Q00000X, 207QA0000X, 207QA0401X, 207QA0505X, 207QG0300X, 207QH0002X, 207QS1201X, 207R00000X, 207RA0000X, 207RA0401X, 207RC0000X, 207RC0001X, 207RC0200X, 207RE0101X, 207RG0100X, 207RG0300X, 207RH0000X, 207RH0002X, 207RH0003X, 207RI0001X, 207RI0008X, 207RI0011X, 207RI0200X, 207RN0300X, 207RP1001X, 207RR0500X, 207RS0010X, 207RS0012X, 207RT0003X, 207RX0202X, 207V00000X, 207VC0200X, 207VG0400X, 207VM0101X, 207VX0000X, 207VX0201X, 208000000X, 2080A0000X, 2080H0002X, 2080P0006X, 2080P0008X, 2080P0201X, 2080P0202X, 2080P0204X, 2080P0205X, 2080P0206X, 2080P0207X, 2080P0208X, 2080P0210X, 2080P0214X, 2080P0216X, 2083P0901X, 2084A0401X, 2084F0202X, 2084N0400X, 2084N0402X, 2084P0015X, 2084P0800X, 2084P0802X, 2084P0804X, 2084P0805X, 208800000X, 208D00000X, 208M00000X, 208VP0000X, 208VP0014X, 251S00000X, 261Q00000X, 261QD1600X, 261QF0400X, 261QM0801X, 261QM1300X, 261QP0904X, 261QP0905X, 261QP2300X, 261QR0200X, 261QR0400X, 261QR0405X, 261QR1300X, 261QU0200X, 273R00000X,282N00000X, 282NC0060X, 282NC2000X, 282NR1301X, 283Q00000X, 320800000X, 324500000X, 363LA2100X, 363LA2200X, 363LC1500X, 363LF0000X, 363LG0600X, 363LP0200X, 363LP0808X, 363LP1700X, 363LP2300X, 363LW0102X, 363LX0001X, 363LX0106X, 364S00000X, 364SF0001X, 364SP0808X, 367A00000X
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